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'( UNITED STATESf..
' y ; NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION |

'

E- -| WASHINGTON, D. C. 205$5 i

\,.... / !
October 16, 1990

' Docket Nos. 50-295
and 50-304 |

|
MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard J. Barrett, Director

|. Project Directorate III-2
|

Division of Reactor Projects - 111, 1

IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 111,

IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY

DATE & TIME: Monday, October 29, 1990
1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint North
Rockville, MD
Room 12B11

PURPOSE: To discuss the status of Performance Improvement Program
and response to Diagnostic Evaluation Team (DET) issues

* PARTICIPANTS: NRC Utility

J.-Partlow C. Reed
D. Crutchfield M. Wallace
J. Zwolinski T. Kovach
W. Forney T. Joyce
R. Barrett et al. L. Del George et al.

AM f. &
Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
| interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
i_ to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting St ement of NRC Staff Policy,"

43 Federal Register 28058,6/28/78.
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